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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 4:33 PM

To: ‘Irene Tay'; SUR

Cc: Admin A

Subject: FW: CTP REF NO. SNM18D04043C01 INSURED VEHICLE NO. SLA857Y - REQUEST FOR
MARKET VALUE & LTA REBATE

Attachments: 24092018160201.pdf

Dear Irene,

Thank you for your email.

By copy to SUR dept.

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 4:17 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; admin@Ibs-auto.com; fchong@stengg.com

Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM18D04043C01 INSURED VEHICLE NO. SLA857Y - REQUEST FOR MARKET VALUE & LTA REBATE

Dear All,

Please assist to check the market value of the abovementioned vehicle as at 03 August 2018.
Thank you.

Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6192

Fax (65) 62247478/62247175

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
www.sg.cntaiping.com




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1
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Vehic_lg aner Part ulars

Owner iD Type: ' " Company
Owner ID: T ' 0802C
Vehicle Details ;
Vehlcle No.: SLABS7Y
Vehicle to be Exported Yes
Intended De—regﬁtratlon Date 20 Aug 2018 '
Vehicle Make: © CITROEN
Vehicle Model: GRAND C4 PICASSO 1.6 TURBO P.ROOF AT
Primary Colour: Brown .
Manufa:turlng Year 2009
Englne No.: 10FJBC0662252
) Chassis No.: ) VF?UASFFF9J295304
Maximum Power Qutput: 103.0 kW llBB bhp]
OpenMarket Value: $2618400
 Original Registration Date: _ 11Jan2010
Firs_t Registrafion Date: 11Jan 2010
( Transfer Count: 4 _
Actual ARF Paid: $26,184.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 10Jan 2020
PARF Rebate Amount: $14, 401.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 10 Jan 2020
. COE Category: A-Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10 - '
QP Paid: $18,150.00
COE Rebate Amount: $2,522.00
Total Rebate Amount: 516.92300

The information conta:ned herein is correct as at 20 Aug 20‘18
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9/24,-118 Used Citroen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
~
SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

. ars Coe Renewal Toyota Altis 1.6A r
Post an Advertisement RRIEY s Lo ABWINE [ONE-STOR| - ‘
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just i G S = |
HETA ‘
$58 until it's SOLD! 568 Onwards. Lowes ]
. GV Credit Pte Ltd =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling = |
«Back (12 ) Next» v
22 vehicles Citroen C4 { D)
Price Depreciation Reg Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Citroen C4 Any Any 2010 Any Any Any All
Citroen Grand €4 Picasso 1.6A $23,800 $6,940 /yr 04-Aug-2010 1,598 cc 73,000 km MPV Available
THP Panoramic Roof (OPC)
Normal Plate At $24800. $0 Down Payment Available, Promotional Bank Loan At 2.28%. Fully Stock With No Fancy Modifications At All! High Trade In!
Various Loan Option! View To Believe! Call Now To Arra...
laxis
Posted: 22-Sep-2018  Tags: 2010 Citroen Grand, Citroen Grand, Citroen, Grand, Used Citroen
Citroen C4 Picasso 1.6A THP $19,800 $5,740 Jyr 26-Mar-2010 1,598 cc . Hatchback Available
$0 Down Payment Available! Balloon Scheme Available! No Hidden Cost! Car In Original Condition! Low Mileage! Accident Free! In House Loan Or
Bank Loan Available! No Need Guarantor Or Minimum Income! F...
88 Motor Trading
Posted: 19-Sep-2018  Tags: 2010 Citroen C4, Citroen C4, Citroen, C4, Used Citroen
Citroen Grand C4 Picasso 1.6A  $23,800 $6,540 Jyr 23-Sep-2010 1,598 cc - MPV Available

THP Panoramic Roof

$0 Down Payment Available! Balloon Scheme Availablle! We Are SGCARMART Premium Dealer 2015-2017! Buy With Confidence! No Hidden Cost! Low
Mileage! 100% Accident Free! In House Loan Or Bank Loan Availa...

88 Motor Trading
Posted: 19-Sep-2018 Tags: 2010 Citroen Grand, Citroen Grand, Citroen, Grand, Used Citroen

Citroen C4 Picasso 1,.6A THP $20,800 $6,070 /yr 17-Mar-2010 1,598 cc - Hatchback Available
Panoramic Roof

$0 Down Payment Available! Balloon Scheme Available! Buy With Confidence! No Hidden Cost! Low Mileage Done! 100% Accident Free! In-House
Loan Or Bank Loan Avallable! No Need Guaranter Or Minimum Incom., .,

88 Motor Trading
Posted: 15-5ep-2018  Tags: 2010 Citroen C4, Citroen C4, Citroen, €4, Used Citroen

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership

g » Buy Tyres Online!
Car Aftarmarket On The Move Lifestyle 3 Latest Special Offers from Tyrepact

Citroen Grand C4 Picasso 1.6A $23,000 $6,730 fyr 11-Jan-2010 1,598 cc 112,000 km MPV Available
THP Panoramic Roof

Beautiful Family Car. Children Love It. Careful Own Unit, Selling At Most Reasonable Price, Higher OMV And PARF Rebate Amount, An Offer You Don't
Want To Miss, Well Service And Maintain Unit, Clean An...

Posted: 07-Sep-2018  Tags: 2010 Citroen Grand, Citroen Grand, Citroen, Grand, Used Citroen

Citroen Grand C4 Picasso 1.6A $22,500 $7,010 /yr 23-Mar-2010 1,598 cc - MPV Available
THP Panoramic Roof

Spacious 7 Seater MPV With Lowest Depreciation In The Market! Easy 80% Loan Available. Trade In Welcome. 100% Accident Free! Call Us For
Viewing Appointment Today!

Bavarian Margues Pte Ltd
Posted: 07-Sep-2018  Tags: 2010 Citroen Grand, Citroen Grand, Citroen, Grand, Used Citroen

troen Grand C4 Picasso 1.6A $23,500 $7,680 /yr 23-Mar-2010 1,598 cc 139,000 km MPV Available
1P Panoramic Roof

Compare

http://www sgca rmart.com/used_cars/listing .php?BRSR=0&MOD=Citroen&MMO=C4&RPG=2{}&VEH=O&RGD=201 0



